
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/21/2010 5:06:49 PM

Livingston, Randy (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSL3); 
'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Monday Meeting

Randy - take care of your wife. We will still meet. Trina is going to take the lead.

---- Original Message-----
From: Clanon, Paul f mailto:paul.c1anon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Sunday, November 21,2010 04:56 PM 
To: Livingston, Randy
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Homer, Trina; frl@cpuc.ca.gov <frl@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Monday meeting

Brian and Trina, we can meet or reschedule, as you wish.

On Nov 21, 2010, at 4:45 PM, "Livingston, Randy" <RSL3@pge.com> wrote:

>
>
> My sincere apologies, but I will not be available for the 900 meeting unless perhaps by phone, either then or 
later in the day.

>
> Beth has developed some health problems and will be spending the night in the hospital.
>
> I look forward to discussing Pipeline 2020 under better circumstances. I am sure the discussions regarding 
conservation will be worthwhile.

>
> Randy
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